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E Outlook

Re: PA CODE

From CONTACT CENTRE SUNU HEALTH <nigeria.health@sunu-group.com>
Date Mon 8/4/2025 3:44 PM

To Report_igd <Report_igd@afriglobalmedicare.com>

Greetings,

PA code is SH/250802/C396/GYSZR/MM.

The enrollee's correct ID number is C396/EP/22/P77A.

Regards,
Samuel UMOREN

Contact Center _A
Phone: (+234) 700 1000 8000
WhatsApp: (+234) 705 827 7803,

(+234) 807 999 2600 v_

SMS: (+234) 906 666 7323
Website: www.sunuhealthnigeria.com

/

Y
#SUNUATT!TUDE

AT SUNU GROUP, THE CUSTOMER
IS AT THE CENTRE OF EVERYTHING.

From: Report_igd <Report_igd@afriglobalmedicare.com>

Sent: 04 August 2025 3:05 PM

To: CONTACT CENTRE SUNU HEALTH <nigeria.health@sunu-group.com>
Subject: PA CODE

Dear Sir/Madam,
PLEASE TREAT AS URGENT.
This serves to seek approval. The necessary details are as stated below:
Patient Name
AJAO MONSURAT

Name of HMO
SUNU HMO
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8/5/25, 1:33 PM

Enrollee staff no

DIAGNOSIS

Investigations

PA CODE

Date

REQUEST MADE BY

SUN/19340B
NAIL CALIPPINGS

KOH@4850
FUNGAL MCS@20619

PA CODE

4/08/25

ROSEMARY

Awaiting your quick response.
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